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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 16 March 2022 11:54 AM
To: Angela Tan Hong Choo   PTCBC
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: LONPAC-GBB2666G     OUR REF: BMS2021/10/PD1572/DS(TP) 

(SMU9917G)   DOA: 01.05.2021
Attachments: DV_SMU9917G.pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We confirm settlement at $18,364.07(all-in) as per your LOD. 
 
Please duly sign the documents enclosed and return to us (LKK) for our necessary action. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 
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From: Angela Tan Hong Choo PTCBC <Angela.Tan@inchcape.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 22 October 2021 3:32 PM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: YOUR REF: LONPAC-GBB2666G OUR REF: BMS2021/10/PD1572/DS(TP) (SMU9917G) DOA: 01.05.2021 
  
Hi Sir/Madam, 
  
We refer to the attach reference. 
  
Please find attached a copy of our letter of demand for your kind perusal. 
  
We would appreciate if you could revert us with your offer soonest. 
  
Thank you and awaiting for your favorable reply. 
  
Best Regards, 
ANGELA TAN  
TPR Team 
  
DIRECT LINE +65 6631 1885 | FAX +65 6872 7260  
EMAIL: Angela.Tan@inchcapemotors.com.sg 
Inchcape – Borneo Motors  I  No. 2 Pandan Crescent Singapore 128462 
www.borneomotors.com.sg  I  www.toyotasingapore.com.sg  
  

 
Toyota. Always Better. 
www.borneomotors.com.sg  I  www.lexus.com.sg   
  

 
Be a fan on our Facebook page and follow us at @Lexus_SG on Twitter. 
  
  
  
  


